Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission
Timothy Carter, Chairperson Heidi Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson Dr. Reynaldo Ortiz, Commissioner

Patricia Duwel, Secretary

Meeting Agenda
December 7, 2017 - 4:30 pm

Call to Order Chairperson Carter
Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum Secretary Duwel
Public Comments (15-minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five minutes
per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda Chairperson Carter

Approval of Meeting Minutes Chairperson Carter
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) November 2, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes, p.3-6

Consent Items Chairperson Carter
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission consider approving a number of agenda items as a Consent list. Consent items
are routine in nature, and can be enacted in one motion without further discussion. This procedure conserves meeting time for a
full discussion of significant issues.

Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) Cook, p.7
b) Instructional Assistant il, SPED, p. 8
¢) School Administrative Assistant Ill, p. 9
d) School Bus Driver, p. 10

Conference Items Chairperson Carter
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.
a) Election of Personnel Commission Chairperson and Vice-chairperson
Pursuant to Merit Rule 20.100.2, the Personnel Commission will elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson to serve for the 2018
calendar year.

Chairperson M S Vv

Vice- Chairperson M S \




b) 2016-2017 Personnel Commission Annual Report, Second Reading, Attachment A

c) Agenda Item Request — M. Ferguson, Attachment B

d) Agenda Item Request- J. Greco, Attachment C

8. Discussion Items Chairperson Carter
This item is presented for discussion only and may be carried over from a prior meeting. No action will be taken on this item at this
time.

a) Certification of Additional Eligibles, Attachment D
9. Closed Session (2 matters) Chairperson Carter
a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5

(2017-D-01) (2017-D-02)

b) Performance Evaluation of the Director, Classified Personnel

10. Report from Closed Session Chairperson Carter
11. Reports
a) Union Union Representatives
b) District Reports District Representatives
c) Commissioners Reports Commissioners
d) Personnel Director Secretary Duwel

i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of November, p. 11

12. Public Comments (15 minute limit) Public
This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five minutes
per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

13. Next Meeting Chairperson Carter
Follow up items for next Personnel Commission Meeting.

14. Adjournment Chairperson Carter

Agendas and minutes of Personnel Commission meeting are available at the District’s website, www.berkeleyschools.net. Also, in
accordance with the Brown Act and Government Code § 54957.5 (b)(1), writings that are related to an agenda item for an open session
of a regular meeting, that are public records not otherwise exempt from disclosure and that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to
the meeting, shall be made available for public inspection at the time the writings are distributed to at least the majority of
Commissioners. The public may request copies of the records at the District’'s Human Resources office at 2020 Bonar Street, Berkeley,
CA 94702.




UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
November 2, 2017 —4:30 pm

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm.

2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Carter, Vice- Chairperson Goldstein and Commissioner Ortiz were present, and a quorum was established.

3. Public Comments
Chairperson Carter said that Public Comments would be moved to Item 5.b.

4. Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Approved as amended.

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:

a)

b)

October 5, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes

Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the meeting minutes; Vice-Chairperson Goldstein seconded
the motion,

Approved, 3-0

Public Comments
Joseph Greco, Instructional Tech- Before and After School, requested to speak to the Commissioners in closed
session. Chairperson Carter granted the request and added this item to Closed Session.

6. Consent Items
Ratification of Eligibility Lists

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)
i)
i)

Delivery Driver

Evaluation and Assessment Analyst
Grounds Gardener

Human Resources Technician
Instructional Assistant

Instructional Assistant, ECE
Instructional Specialist, Dance
Maintenance Engineer

Nutrition Services Assistant

Visual and Performing Arts Technician

Chairperson Carter made a motion to approve lists a-j,
Approved, 3-0



7.

8.

UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 7, 2017 —4:30 pm

Page ] 2

Conference Items

a)

b)

c)

Establishment of New Class of Lead Accounts Payable Technician

Secretary Duwel commented that this proposed draft classification has gone to the commission several times
and she’s bringing it back to provide more information regarding the salary schedule as requested. She said
that, based on her findings, it is correctly placed at range 47. Pauline Follansbee, Interim Assistant
Superintendent, said that this position is needed to help ensure accuracy within the accounts payable
department and that the proposed salary is all that was budgeted for. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein said that
she still has hesitations about the pay. Paula Phillips, BCCE President, asked what classification is currently
auditing the work of the Accounting Technicians, Ms. Follansbee responded that it was the Budget Analyst |.
She said that the Lead Accounting Technician would not be expected to assume all of all of the duties of the
Budget Analyst I. President Phillips asked what the next steps are because bargaining has not been completed
for this position. Secretary Duwel said that if the classification is approved, salary placement can be further
negotiated with the District and Union.

Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the Lead Accounts Payable Technician classification,
Approved, 3-0

Establishment of New Class of Restorative Justice Coordinator

Secretary Duwel handed out an updated copy of the data report included in this item. She said that she
surveyed more Districts with similar positions for more salary information. She said that the proposed salary
is correctly placed on the salary schedule. President Philips asked how much the hired Contractor who’s doing
this work at Berkeley High is getting paid. Brent Daniels, Human Resources Director, said that he could provide
that information later. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein said that the knowledge and education requirement lack
criteria that address experience with trauma-informed systems, and is concerned that there is an inadequate
understanding of what is required for this position. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein requested to change the
wording in the Education and Experience to read: Two years' experience conducting youth-oriented individual
and group restorative justice interventions. Demonstrated experience working with trauma-informed
systems. Completion of a formal training/education program in restorative justice including mediation and
conflict resolution is required. Secretary Duwel said she would email the revised minimum qualifications to
Vice-Chairperson Goldstein before publishing the class.

Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the class as amended; Vice-Chairperson Goldstein seconded
the motion,

Approved, 3-0

2016-2017 Personnel Commission Annual Report

Vice-Chairperson Goldstein pointed out a typo in Commissioner Ortiz’s bio. Secretary Duwel said the report
would be brought to the Dec for 2™ meeting for final approval and then will be sent to the Board.
Chairperson Carter made a motion to bring the Annual Report for approval to the next meeting,

Approved, 3-0

Closed Session (2 matters)

Employee Discipline and Legal Matters — Government Code § 54954.5

The Personnel Commission met in closed session to discuss a matter related to the termination and subsequent appeal
hearings of two classified employees. By determination in Open Session, a BUSD employee discussed an employment

performance matter.

4



UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes

September 7, 2017 - 4:30 pm
Page | 3

9. Report from Closed Session
The Personnel Commission came back from closed session at 5:50 pm. Chairperson Carter reported that the
Commission has developed a list of hearing officers to be contacted to conduct hearings the pending appeals. Further,
the Commission listened to an employee concern and provided guidance should the employee wish the Commission
to formally consider the matter.

10. Reports
a) Union
President Phillips requested the names of the hearing officers the Commission is considering engaging for
upcoming hearings. She advised that there are proposed staffing cuts by the District in pre-k programs and
commented that discussions regarding combination of Berkeley Independent Study and B-Tech program staff
would not benefit staff or the populations the serve. She reported that the Union has been working with well
with Human Resources regarding issues involving the WRIT Agreement. She added that there has been a recent
spike in payroll errors and that there is no consistency as to where the errors are coming from.

b) District Reports

Evelyn Bradley, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, commented that the District had been granted
$48,000 in CTC funding some of which will be allocated to support classified staff attainment of certificated
status. She also reported that the Classified New-Hire orientation session would be conducted on November
15,

¢) Commissioners Reports

Commissioner Ortiz commented that he is in in the process of completing assigned training online. Vice-
Chairperson Goldstein thanked HR Director Daniels for organizing an improved Professional Development day.
She commented that she believes the District has a long way to go in implementation of trauma-informed
assistance, citing the need for more nuanced coaching for mandatory reporter employees in techniques to
facilitate conversations with students about sensitive issues.

d) Personnel Director
i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of October.
Secretary Duwel reviewed recruitment activity for October 2018 and commented that there are currently
54 classified staff with approved leaves for worker’s comp, medical, and maternity leave. She reported
that the CSPCA conference would take place February 1-4, 2018.

11. Public Comments
None.

12. Next Meeting
The next regular meeting to be held on December 7*".

13. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:05 pm.



UNOFFICIAL VERSION
Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
September 7, 2017 - 4:30 pm
Page | 4

Respectfully Submitted,

L
WJ"’""—’/ [2./q//L0(7

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Approved,

Timothy Carter Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Cook
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: October 27, 2017
Performance Examination: November 3, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: December 7, 2017 to expire December 6, 2018

Promotional
1 Claudia Rangel Castro*
2 Raymond Jacobs
2 Janien Bishop*

Open
1 Jason Sahgon

2 Morgan Lambert
3 Tashi Dorjee
4 Teylor Owens

* Eligibility to expire October 4, 2018

% __,//( IL/H’/LM7

Date./

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Instructional Assistant Il, Special Education
(Open)

Written Examination: November 8, 2017

Oral Examination: November 28, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: December 7, 2017 to expire December 6, 2018

Open
1 Angela Madonia*

2 Alexa Asturias

3 Douglas Sims

3 Jackie Marquez

4 Wendy Wilder

5 Yuen-Hsia Hsu

5 Alvin Duncan Jr.
6 Deloris Dilworth-Tooks
7 Walter Pizarro

7 Brandon Luckey
8 Jamia Lewis

9 Kenneth Hunter
10 Stephanie Dorsey

* Eligibility to expire April 5, 2018

Pfd/k ll-]ql}1017

Date’

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : School Administrative Assistant Il|
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: November 7, 2017
Oral Examination: November 27, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: December 7, 2017 to expire December 6, 2018

Promotional
1 Erica Johnson

Open
1 Brigitte Hardrick
2 Jaquelin Ochoa
3 Angela Holmes
4 Claudia Sajous
5 Sylvia Jacuinde
6 Sherrie Stewart

WJ—-—-——————-‘A lL/t;/wf?
Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission
Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
Eligibility List for : School Bus Driver
(Open)
Written Examination: November 14, 2017
Oral Examination: November 14, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: December 7, 2017 to expire December 6, 2018

Open
1 Todd Pemberton*

2 Kenny Cheng**
3 Demba Agne
4 David Miller

* Eligibility to expire September 6, 2018
** Eligibility to expire August 10, 2018

Y__—s NETE
Patricia Duwel Datd
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

10



Examinations Administered in the Month of November:

Classification Written.  QOral Performance
School Administrative Assistant Il 11 7

Instructional Assistant Il, SPED 15 12

Nutrition Services Satellite Operator | 1

Cook 14 6

School Bus Driver 2 2

Student Welfare and Attendance Specialist 19

After School Program Specialist 10

New Hires/New Assignments/Promotions Processed in the Month of November:

Name- Employment Type- Classification- Location/Dept.

Tania Hernandez New-Hire Clerical Assistant Ill King Middle School

Ryan Williams New-Hire Custodian | Willard

Daniela Debergue New-Hire Instructional Assistant Il, SPED Longfellow

Candice Lewis New-Hire Instructional Assistant I, SPED King, CDC

Carolyn McCaskey New-Hire Visual & Performing Arts Tech. Visual & Performing Arts

11



Personne

2016-2017 Annual Report

ommissic

-,

Berkeley Unified School District

Personnel Commission

The Berkeley Unified School District Personnel
Commission, established in 1943, is one of the
oldest established personnel commissions in
northern California. It is authorized by the
Education Code and our Merit System rules and
regulations. A “merit system” of employment is
like a civil service system. It only applies to the
District’s classified employees (those employees
who are not required to maintain a teaching
credential). The purpose of the merit system is to
ensure that classified employees are selected,
promoted and retained on the basis of merit and
fitness without favoritism or bias.

The Personnel Commission is an independent body
composed of three members and is an entity
separate from the BUSD Human Resource
Office. One commissioner is selected by the
governing board, one commissioner is selected by
the largest classified employee collective
bargaining unit, and one commissioner is selected
by the other two commissioners. Commissioners
are appointed for a staggered three-year
term. The term of one commissioner expires each
year.

PERSONNEL COMMISSION |07/01/14 to|07/01/15 to| 07/01/16 to
TRANSACTION 06/30/15 | 06/30/16 | 06/30/17
Promotional Appointments 16 16 , 18
Probationary Appointments 95 66 I 65
Separation from Service 111 78 62
Layoffs 10 5 5
Rehires 19 | 5 2
07/01/14 to|07/01/15 to| 7/01/16 to
RECRUITMENT/SELECTION | 06/30/15 | 06/30/16 | 06/30/17
ACTIVITY
Number of Recruitments 98 107 71
Applications Received 2313 3276 1966
Written Examinations
Conducted 862 1441 974
Qualification Interviews
Conducted 367 331 284
Performance Examinations
Conducted 83 57 80
Eligibility List Established 65 75 70

Timothy Carter, Chairperson

Heidi Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson

Reynaldo F. Ortiz, PhD, Commissioner

5!} i
- year.

Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter is a local business owner and an active member of the Berkeley Unified School District community. He has children that
attend Berkeley Unified Schools. He is a member of Berkeley High's PCAD parent group and currently serves on the Parent Advisory
Committee to review and advise on the BUSD’s adoption of the LCAP. Timothy was appointed in 2012 to serve as Personnel
’ . Commissioner and was the Chair of the Commission for 2013-2014 and for 2016-2017.

Heidi Goldstein has lived in Berkeley since 1991. Her two children have been in BUSD schools starting with Kindergarten at Thousand
Oaks school. She was appointed to the Personnel Commission by State Superintendent Torlakson in February 2016. Heidi's
engagement in school and district affairs is deep, most recently including active service as a board member of the BHS Development
Group and as appointed member of the Sexual Harassment Advisory Committee (SHAC). She is also an adult advisor to the nationally
recognized student-led grass roots organization BHS Stop Harassing. In her professional work Heidi is a human capital development
consultant to organizations seeking to improve their human resources practices.

Dr. Reynaldo Ortiz was raised in the cities of Oakland and Berkeley and after university moved to the Coachella Valley and served 35
years in a community college where he was a faculty member as well as an administrator and counselor. At the college, he served on
numerous committees related to governance, faculty issues and employee relations. Retiring from the college, Dr. Ortiz and his wife,
Judith, moved back to his old neighborhood in west Berkeley. Given his experience, his intent is to serve the BUSD in its continuing
efforts to maintain a fully functioning and effective Merit System. Dr. Ortiz served as the Chair of the Commission for the 2015-16 school

Attachment A




%%
=
-

Berkeley Unified School District

Director of Classified Personnel and Secretary to the Personnel Commission - Patricia Duwel, originally from Long
Beach, Patty retired from the U.S. Navy in 1999 and went to work for Berkeley Unified as a classified employee
working at BHS and in HR. In 2004, Patty relocated down south to Apple Valley where she had accepted the position
of Director, Classified Human Resources. She received her Masters Degree in Human Resources Management from
Keller Graduate School of Management in April 2007 and is a member of the Society for Human Resources
M Management. Patty took her CalPERS retirement in 2014 after 15 years in the Classified Service and then accepted
a position with the Federal Government. She recently returned to the Classified Service here at Berkeley Unified,
accepting the position of Director of Classified Personnel with the Personnel Commission. She has returned to her
classified roots and is bringing over 10 years experience as a California Merit System Director back to Berkeley.

® -®

WHAT IS THE MERIT SYSTEM?

Personnel Commissions are a part of a system of personnel administration termed the "merit system." Legal guidelines for the merit system in
California school districts are outlined in Education Code Sections 45240 to 45320 and 88000 to 88180 and are based upon the following general
principles:

Employment and promotion on the basis of merit as shown by competitive examination: Employees for positions in the classified service are to be
chosen by impartial selection methods to ensure that merit is the prime factor in employment. In addition, the Personnel Commission shall establish
recruitment methods that will reach all segments of eligible applicants within an appropriate geographical arca.

Career service: Employees are encouraged to remain with and to promote within a given agency: thus, the School District has the benefit of retaining
the services of qualified persons it has selected and trained. As part of a career service, examinations are given on a "promotional only" basis whenever
possible with only district employees allowed to compete.

Like pay for like service: Positions in the public service are carefully delineated according to type and level so that all employees performing similar
tasks at the same level of difficulty and responsibility are compensated equally.

Impartial hearing of appeals from disciplinary actions: An employee may appeal a disciplinary action (such as a suspension, demotion, or dismissal),
and is entitled to request a hearing by the Personnel Commission to ensure that due process and fair play have been observed.

Prohibition against discrimination: No person can be denied a job or promotion because of affiliations, race, color, national origin, ancestry, age,
religious beliefs, marital status, sex, sexual preference, sexual harassment, disability, medical condition, employee organization membership or non-
membership, legal activities, political beliefs or acts as provided in the California Education Code.

@ ©
The 2016 -2017 school year was a busy year for the Personnel Commission staff due to changes in
Commission and Human Resources leadership. Above all else, their goal was to provide continuity and
quality service to the Classified Employees of the District. We saw a 13% increase in the amount of
promotional appointments and a 20% decrease in separations.

The 2017-2018 school year will be a mirror image of last year and a year of change. I expect a marked
increase in the recruitment and hiring tempo as new recruiting avenues come online as well as going
paperless for application submission. The staff and I look forward to the challenge.

I want to personally thank all those who have gone that extra mile to ensure that the Commissioners, the
Staff and myself have the support that we need. And a special shout out to all the Oral Panelists and Exam
Raters who gave their precious time to help ensure the best of the best qualified to work for Berkeley
Unified.

Sincerely,

Setoon £ Ounoe)

Director of Classified Personnel

Attachment A




12/4/12017 Berkeley Unified School District Mail - Request for Agenda ltem

Berkeley.net

BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOLS

ATTACHMENT B
Patricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net>

Request for Agenda‘Item
2 messages

Marie Ferguson <bccemarie@gmail.com> 7 Sun, Nov 26, 2017 at 9:13 PM
To: [ »-triciaduwel@berkeley.net, Paula <bccepaulap@gmail.com>,

| am requesting to be placed on the December’s Personnel Commission Meeting. My back pay is still an
outstanding matter that hasn’t been resolved. | was released to return to work on 2/25/16 from an approved work
related injuries. | am owed from 3/31/16-11/6/16. This matter has come up numerous times and yet nothing been
done about it. | was reinstated on 6/13/16 by the Personnel Commission and returned to work on 11/7/16. It's been
over an year, and I'm requesting some action be taken, | have not been made whole.

45307. If the commission sustains the employee, it may order paid
all or part of his full compensation from the time of suspension,
demotion, or dismissal, and it shall order his reinstatement upon
such terms and conditions as it may determine appropriate.

Sent from my iPhone

VPatricia Duwel <patriciaduwel@berkeley.net> Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 8:05 AM
To: Marie Ferguson <bccemarie@gmail.com=>

Marie,
Shouldn't be a problem, I won't finalize the agenda until Monday 12/4 so you will be on it. I will see you this
afternoon.

Patricia Duwel, MITRM

Dir of Classtified Personnel, BUSD
MACS(SW), USN-Retired

2020 Bonar Street, Ste 206
Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 644-8636

P:l[fiC]‘.l(]UW’L‘KI_?;])L‘T!\'{‘|("\“.I\L'(

[Quoted text hidden]

https:ﬁmail.google.comlmai[!u!{}f?ui=2&ik=c4d444&94e&jsver=oadhBBqQAQa.en.&view=pt&q=marie%2Dfergusun&qs=true&search=query&th=1 60036... 11



7.

ATTACHMENT B
Berkeley Unified School District

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
August 4, 2016 - 4:30 pm

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:29pm

Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Ortiz, Vice Chairperson Carter and Commissioner Goldstein were present and a quorum was established.

Public Comments

Paula Phillips, BCCE President, commented that the Commission cannot stifle public comments even if it seems
disrespectful. Vice Chairperson Carter said there should be a certain level of decorum and respect during the public
meetings.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Approved, 3-0

Approval of Meeting Minutes
a) June13, 2016
President Phillips commented that in regards to Conference Item 5.a., the classification and compensation
study, in some cases, resulted in a re-classification due to a gradual accretion of duties.
Approved as amended, 3-0

b) July 15, 2016
Commissioner Goldstein commented that in Discussion Item 7.a. it should be recorded that Marko Akil filed
a Level | Grievance prior to his probationary release. Commissioner Goldstein also commented that it
should be noted that letters from the BNAACP and School Board, and doctor’s notes were included in the
packet provided by Marie Ferguson.
A motion to bring minutes back to next commission meeting,
Approved, 3-0

Consent Items
Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) Maintenance Supervisor
b) Delivery Driver
c) Public Information Officer
d) Executive Assistant Il, Confidential
Approved, 3-0

Discussion items
a) Agenda Item Request: Lolita Coleman
Lolita Coleman, former Administrative Assistant, commented that she was placed on the 39-month re-hire
list but received notification three weeks late and her benefits were jeopardized. Ms. Coleman said that she
submitted a doctor’s note on 7/19/16, and would like to return to her previous position, which was changed
to the Employee Benefits Specialist. She stated that she is being retaliated for filing a Workers Comp claim
and for her affiliation with the Union. President Phillips requested that the Commission review Secretary
PereZ’s letters to employees who are being placed on the 39 month rehire list. Commissioner Carter asked
how many former employees are on the re-hire list due to exhaustion of all leaves. Secretary Perez



ATTACHMENT B

indicated he would email the Commissioners the amount of former employees that are on the 39-month re-
hire list due to exhaustion of all leaves. Commissioner Goldstein cited merit rule 60.700.5.g and said that
better explanation of this rule was needed.

8. Conference items
a) Agenda item Request: Marie Ferguson

President Phillips commented that there has been a lot of discussion as to how Marie Ferguson was placed
on the re-hire list but according to the contract, she should have been placed on the 36 month rehire list
because she was on an industria! iliness leave per merit rule 60.700.5.f. Della Ruiz, Assistant Superintendent,
responded that they consulted with legal throughout the whole entire process, and also clarified that there
Is no such thing as a 36 month rehire list. Vice-Chairperson Carter said that more time was needed to look
at the information that legal counse! provided. Chairperson Ortiz commented that the District has set
processes, but that Improvements can be made to notify employees before thelr leave has exhausted. He
also commented that the Union should offer workshops for their members about these processes. Vice
Chairperson Carter asked Assistant Superintendent Ruiz if it was the Districts purview to find a fitness for
duty clinic. Assistant Superintendent Ruiz responded that when it comes to re-instatement of an employee,
it is under the Districts purview, but that further information could not be provided with Marie Ferguson’s
written consent. President Phillips asked several questions related to the fitness for duty exams, and Vice
Chairperson Carter commented that her questions could not be answered, as they were not agendized for
discussion. President Phillips stated that she would emall the Commissioners her questions. Vice
Chalrperson Carter requested to see the emall Director Perez sent to Fagen, Friedman and Fulfrost
requesting a legal opinion on Ms. Ferguson’s matter. Commissioner Goldstein requested that Ms. Ferguson
attend the next meeting so that she can consent to having a discussion about her fitness for duty exam. Vice
Chairperson Carter commented that Ms. Ferguson’s leave was not handled properly. Commissioner
Goldstein commented that Ms. Ferguson still hasn’t been cleared to return to work. Vice Chalrperson Carter
sald the Personnel Commission’s purview should relate to her activity prior to her release.

A motion was made to bring this item back to the next meeting. Commissioner Carter asked President
Phillips to emall to the Commission her questions pertaining to the fitness for duty exams before the next
meeting to be placed on the agenda.

Approved, 3-0

9. Reports
a) Union
None.

b) Commissioners Reports
Vice Chairperson asked to bring the noon supervisor item back to the next meeting. Commissioner Goldstein
was tasked to contact George Cole from CSPCA, and a contact from the CSEA association about the
Personnel Commission’s jurisdiction. She said that she learned that there is a range of interpretations and a
range of case law when there are complicated cases. She urged the Commission to stick by guldelines, and
to address error’s when they are made. She also commented that there Is an obligation to address risk to
avoidﬁﬁgaﬁomandwparmﬂwithoﬂterwsomoumshemdﬂ\atmneedsmbeeducaﬁon

about how things are handled.

¢) Personnel Director
I. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of July
Secretary Perez said that the Personnel Commission is working towards going completely paperless.

7



ATTACHMENT B

10. Public Comments
Mansour (d-deen, NAACP Berkeley Chapter President, asked for Information about the 39-month rehire list, but
Commissioner Carter stated that he did not believe that the requested information was relevant.

11. Next Meeting
The next regular meeting was scheduled for September 1, 2016 at 4:30pm.

12, Adjoumment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:31pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

25 i

Secretary to the Personnel Commission

Approved,

Reynaldo Ortiz Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District ATTAGHMENT S

Personnel Commission Special Meeting Minutes
June 13, 2016 - 4:30 p.m.

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:37pm

Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum

Chairperson Ortiz, Vice Chairperson Carter, and Commissioner Goldstein were present and a quorum was established.

Public Comment
None

Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Approved, 3-0

Conference Item

These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.
a. Ratification of the Classification and Compensation Study for Classifications in the BCCE Unit
Secretary Perez provided a copy of the new salary ranges. Paula Phillips, BCCE President, asked if the updated
job descriptions were being brought to the commission. Secretary Perez will bring the job descriptions that had
recent revisions made to education and experience to the next meeting. President Phillips’s commented that,
per Merit Rule 30.100.1, a re-class due to a gradual accretion of duties is effective the date that the
Commission approves it, and that the Commission approved the job descriptions in November 2014. Delia Ruiz,
Assistant Superintendent, responded that that the District did not consider this to be a re-classification, but a
compensation study. Vice-Chairperson Carter asked if classified employees are entitled to a retro pay. Assistant
Superintendent Ruiz responded that this is not a reclassification study due to a gradual accretion of duties, so
that they are not entitled to back pay. Secretary Perez commented that in regards to a reclassification study, Ed
Code 45285, states that when a position is re-classed into a higher class only employees in positions for two
years or more may be reclassified, but employees in probationary position are being re-classed in this case as
well so this would not apply to them. President Phillips commented that the Commission should have
negotiated job descriptions before they approved them and are violating their own merit rules. President
Phillips suggested establishing a new merit rule that gives employees a window of time where they can request
a reclassification study. Vice-Chairperson Carter requested a copy of the tentative agreement. President Phillips
said she was under the impression that this was a re-classification study not a re-allocation study.

A motion was made to bring new job classifications that have changed licenses, education and experience to
the Commission.
Approved, 3-0

A motion was made to approve the ratification of the classification and compensation study,
Approved, 3-0

A motion was made to approve the tentative agreement of the classification study.
Approved, 3-0

b.Agenda Item Request — M. Ferguson
Commissioner Goldstein commented that the rule cited in the agenda request form 60.700.5g is under the
Commission’s purview. She commented that merit rule 60.700.11d also applies to this situation. She said
there was a lack of clarity in notice to Ms.Ferguson about her leave. Secretary Perez said that rule did not



apply because she was not on unpaid leave. President Phillips said that per merit rule 60.700.&5%%‘5’%51\'1- B
because the commission approved Ms. Ferguson’s former position as a bilingual only position, she could
return back to Malcolm X because it has the most recent School Secretary | vacancy. Vice Chairperson Carter
said that in regards to Merit Rule 60.700.5, he does not feel that the Director broke this merit rule, however

Ms. Ferguson should have been natified that eligible leave was going to exhaust. Secretary Perez responded
that notice is given on the date that leave is already exhausted. Vice Chairperson Carter said that from an
outsider’s perspective it looks like this employee was terminated to bring in a Spanish speaking employee.

A motion was made to approve the reinstatement of employment for Ms. Ferguson not to exceed 15 days to
engage in the interactive process. Vice-Chairperson Carter commented that he would like to also cite ed.code
45192 6d.

Approved 2-1
Ay- Vice Chairperson Carter, and Commissioner Goldstein
Nay — Chairperson Ortiz

A motion was made to request an opinion from a different legal counsel based on merit rule 20.400.4
Approved, 3-0

Public Comment

Marsha Montgomery, retired BUSD employee, commented that when she was an employee she went on workers
comp and received surgery but was very upset by the treatment she received from the District, and so she chose to
retire. She believes that racism is present in the District, and wants the Commission to know that they need to treat
employees like people and that the merit rules and education code need to be updated.

Mansour Idden, NAACP Berkeley chapter President, commented that he was impressed upon reading the Human
Resources vision, and mission statements and that if those had been followed, they wouldn’t have been here today.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 7:20pm.



ATTACHMENT B

Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702
Personnel Commission
Reynaldo Ortiz, Chairperson Timothy Carter, Vice-Chairperson Heidi Goldstein, Commissioner
Randy Perez, Secretary

Special Meeting Agenda
June 13, 2016 — 4:30 p.m.

Call to Order Chairperson Ortiz
Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum Secretary Perez
Public Comment (15-minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda.
The time limit is five minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be
taken by the Commission.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda Chairperson Ortiz

Conference item Chairperson Ortiz
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.

a. Ratification of the Classification and Compensation Study for Classifications in the BCCE Unit p. 2

b. Agenda ltem Request — M. Ferguson

Public Comment (15-minute limit) Public
This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda.
The time limit is five minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be

taken by the Commission.

Adjournment Chairperson Ortiz



